ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-5183
July 18, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-5183
	RFP NUMBER:  952-5183
	

	Nutrition Education Obesity Prevention (NEOP) Program - Evaluator

	July 17, 2013

	Nutrition Education Obesity Prevention (NEOP) Program - Evaluator
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-5183 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 2, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 2, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle

 ref buyer Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114, 
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-5183 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-5183

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions & Answers
Q1 Do you anticipate several subcontractors for community expansion or just one?

A1 Fresno County DPH anticipates receiving several proposals for the Community Expansion RFP but we do not know how many bidders will be successful.

Q2 Do you anticipate starting the other subcontracts by October 1, 2013?

A2 Yes, Fresno County DPH anticipates starting all subcontracts by October 1, 2013.

Q3 Is the Scope of Work (SOW) the same as the SOW in the Community Expansion RFP?

A3 Yes, the SOW is the same.

Q4 Do all of the materials need to be State Network approved?

A4 Yes, all materials and evaluation tools need to be Network approved.

Q5 Does the State Network have evaluation tool templates for you to use?

A5 Yes, the State Network has developed evaluation form templates to use in implementation of evaluation activities.  However, we may need to develop new tools, especially around physical activity.  Those tools will need to be approved by the Network.

Q6 Is Nutrition the primary and physical activity secondary?

A6 Yes, the NEOP Program’s primary focus is nutrition and physical activity is secondary.  However, physical activity is addressed in all nutrition education classes.  The Fresno County DPH would like to put more emphasis on physical activity and be able to evaluate participants’ behavior change.

Q7 Will physical activity question be observational or self-report?

A7 No, it would be self-reporting.  An example would be a pre and post question for participants in the Impact Outcome Evaluation series in which they participate in five education sessions.  We may use a retrospective tool for adults.

Q8 The RFP is very specific in the College class requirement for bidders’ qualifications.  Do you want transcripts or is it ok to show in the narrative?

A8 No, you do not have to provide transcripts.  However, bidders should include a description of the lead evaluators and key staff qualifications in the narrative.

Q9 Are doing the same contract term for the Evaluator as we are for the Community Expansion RFP?

A9 Yes, it is a one year contract term with the option of renewing for two additional years if mutually agreed upon by both parties.

Q10 Is the Evaluator going to create an evaluation plan? Question on page 27 - #5

A10 Fresno County DPH has begun the evaluation plan development process during this current fiscal year.  The successful bidder will be assisting NEOP in the development of the plan.  In order to make improvements, the successful bidder will help modify the plan annually based on the evaluation results.

Q11 Is years 3 and 4 funding set?

A11 Yes, it is currently set.  However, funding is dependent upon Congress which means funding could change.

Q12 Is the emphasis outcomes?

A12 The USDA and State Network emphasis is on impact and outcome.  Information will be used to document success and justify future funding.

Q13 Are you trying to come up with model (best) practices?

A13 Yes, developing model practices for implementation is important.  The systems change work in this grant is new.  USDA just released guidance and systems change work is called environmental supports.  Environmental support work has to be done in conjunction with nutrition education.

Q14 Do you want implementation (process) and outcome evaluation?

A14 Yes.

Q15 Have you identified the basic system change efforts yet? Does the Network have to approve the strategies?

A15 Fresno County DPH has identified and proposed environmental supports and submitted to Network Program Manager.  However, the State has put the process on hold.

Q16 Is the sub granting RFP at the same time as the Evaluator RFP?

A16 Yes, proposals for Community Expansion and the Evaluator are due August 2, 2013 by 2:00pm.  Furthermore, the addendum that includes your questions and our responses will be sent out by July 22, 2013.

Q17 Are you all on the review panel for the Evaluator RFP?

A17 Some of us are on the panel.  There will also be others from outside of Fresno County DPH NEOP to help ensure a well-rounded panel.

Q18 In describing how applicants will satisfy items in the scope of work, should we speak to just the six items under “Program Scope of Work Objectives Requiring Evaluation” on pages 26-27?  Or should we also speak to every item under “Specific Program Compliance and Requirements” on pages 27-30?

A18 The “Program Scope of Work Objectives Requiring Evaluation” on pages 26-27 were provided as reference.  Bidders should speak to every item under “Specific Program Compliance and Requirements” on pages 27-30, referring to the SOW objectives as background information.
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